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Mr. George R. Milner Q
Assistant Director CORFIRMED TO BE UNCLASSIFIED
Pacific Divisiom AUTHORITY: DOE/SA—ZO
Department of the Interfor py H. DT DATES
Sashingtom, B. C. 20240 / 6/7 f%’

Dear George: M‘?‘/’r/?l/ a[

This i{s in respomse to yowr letter of Jamuary 3./19". on the
availability of a small muclear power plaat for Bikiai and the - ,,i;-
status of the sunken shipe fa the lagoom. Polloving {s a swmmary TRE TR
of the information on these subjects which Tommy MeCraw aad I passed - . :
oa te you by phoms.

The Atomic Energy Commissiom does met possess say smsll ssclear power
plant of the type that would be suitadble for the Bikini commumity.
However, the AEC has developed small muclear pever plaats for Army
application. The Army coutact for obtainiag informstiom oa thess
units is Colomel Robert L. EBdnie or Mr. Ralph Harden, Nuclear Power
Division, Office of Chief Army Engineers, telephons 11-72228.
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On the sunken ships, the AEC does have informatiom em the number amd

location of these ships. However, the AEC would need to obtain more

fnformation on the radiation levels of the vessels befors sny judgemeat

could be made on the hazards of salvage. This effort would entsail some
T expense.

On another subject, I am plessed to inform you that the AEC has con-
sumnated a2 memorandum of understanding with DOD on the Bikimi clan-p

%\ﬂ A copy of this paper is emclosed for your informatiom.
%
3? Please let me know 1if T cam be of further assistance.
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